

Annex 13

**PUBLIC
REDACTED**

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 21 December 2020 14:06
To: Al Hassan Prosecution Team; D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: Decision varying the time limit for responses to ICC-01/12-01/18-1223-Conf

Dear counsel,

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Single Judge decides that any response to ICC-01/12-01/18-1223-Conf should be filed by Tuesday, 12 January 2021.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X